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Maria Whiting-Beale to: Lorena Vaughn 11/30/2010 08:14 AM

-—- Forwarded by Maria Whiting-Beale/DC/USEPA/US on 11/30/2010 09:14 AM —

From: Angela Hodges/R6/USEPA/US

To: Maria Whiting-Beale/DC/USEPA/US@EPA
Cc: Angela Hodges/R6/USEPA/US@EPA
Date: 11/30/2010 09:07 AM

Subject: ADR - Docket No. CAA-06-2010-3383

Good morning Ms. Whiting-Beale:

I received letters from Judge Biro offering ADR for two of my cases. | would like to participate in ADR for
both cases, but will send two emails to make recordkeeping simple.

Docket No. CAA-06-2010-3383
U.S. Environmental Protection Agency (Complainant)
Strata Enterprises, LLC (Respondent)

I represent the Complainant. We would like to participate in ADR for this matter. Mr. Larkin
(president/registered agent) told me yesterday that he also wishes to participate in ADR. He did not
specifically request that | convey this on his behalf, but he has expressed a desire from the beginning to
settle this matter. Mr. Larkin to this point is not represented by counsel and has at times needed my
assistance in understanding the process and the communications he has received. | will call him again
today to remind him to contact you. My contact information is listed below. Please let me know if you
have any questions.

Thanks,

Angela Hodges

Office of Regional Counsel, 6RC-ER

U.S. Environmental Protection Agency, Region 6
1445 Ross Avenue, Suite 1200

Dallas, Texas 75202

Tel. (214) 665-2796

Fax (214) 665-3177

hodges.angela@epa.gov

"This email may contain material that is confidential, privileged and/or attorney work product and is for the
sole use of the intended recipient. Any review, reliance or distribution by others or forwarding without
express permission is expressly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the
sender and delete all copies."



